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Date Received From Subject

March 29, 2025 | Zahod Beeblebrox | [ DPpW//; ]ISAVE NICK AND LOTS ., ++++
PLS CANCEL THIS PERMIT .,

49 South Van Ness Avenue Suite 1600 San Francisco, CA 94103
Publicworks.commission@sfdpw.org 628-271-3116



mailto:Publicworks.commission@sfdpw.org

From: ZAPHOD B BEEBLEBROX ii

To: DPW-Public Works Commission; DPW, (DPW); BSMpermitdivision (DPW); DPW, StreetSpace (DPW); Mapping,
Subdivision (DPW); DPW, Urbanforestry (DPW); DPW, ZeroGraffiti (DPW); cynthia.chono@sfdpw.org

Subject: Re: [ DPpW//; 1SAVE NICK AND LOTS ., ++++ PLS CANCEL THIS PERMIT .,

Date: Saturday, March 29, 2025 4:16:15 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

LMK on this

-zb

On Tue, Mar 11, 2025 at 10:55 AM ZAPHOD B BEEBLEBROX ii

<zaph lebroxii@gmail.com> wrote:
PLS REVOKE THIS TREE GUM PERMIT ., WE’VE GOT IT FROM HERE —
THEY’RE mADmerals ., so also a lot of character ., ... and the Tree Doctor is an omniphen

So no tree Work ., thx .,

-zb
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